
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

CROGLIN 

Church 

(a) St. John Baptist's, rebuilt 1878. Effigy of a lady, 14th cent. (O.S. xv, 431).  

(b) Graveslabs :—? of bp. Robert de Chausé, 1278; of " Hisabela," early 14th cent. (Rev. 

R. S. G.Green, O.S. xiv, 210) ;  

(c) cross in circle and sword, lately found, 41 by14 inches;  

(d) inscribed slab, 40 by 14 inches, ? " IN HA]C TUMBA TR . . . ."  

(e) floriated cross at each end of stem, 64 by 15 inches (Rev. A. S. Newton). 

Pele-tower forming part of Rectory, 30 by i8 ft., walls 3 ft. 3 in. thick; ? 16th cent. (T. H. B. 

Graham, N.S. xx, 34; Curwen, Castles, 364). 

Sites: 

Lawyer's cross and Farlam Currick.  

"Tom Smith's Stone," where four parishes meet on county boundary  

(T. H. B. Graham, N.S. xx, 35). 

Find: at quarry near Croglin, 1883, stone moulds for casting bronze spearheads (M. W. 

Taylor, O.S. vii, 279) 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (9 in total – though there may be 

some overlap with adjacent townships)).  

 

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=croglin&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

